



Dimitri Studer

Trainee Attorney, MLaw

Contact

Lausanne Office

Tel. +41 58 200 33 00

dimitri.studer@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne

Place Saint-François 1

P.O. Box

1001 Lausanne

'It doesn't get easier; you just get better' - Unknown

Dimitri Studer joined us as an Attorney Trainee in July 2024. Having already spent two years with our firm, including six months working with our colleagues in Zurich, he worked as a jurist in the field of startup financing.

He is interested in both commercial and litigation matters, while advocating the value of alternative dispute resolution methods. He brings his expertise and dedication to our firm.

Dimitri Studer is not yet admitted to the bar.

Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Construction and real estate



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Energy, Infrastructure, and Environment



Antitrust and Competition Law



Private Clients



Capital markets and listed companies



Career

- Since July 2024
trainee attorney, Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne/Sion SA
 - January 2024 - June 2024
paralegal, Kellerhals Carrard Zurich KIG
 - 2022 - 2024
jurist at Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne/Sion SA, and Seed Up SA
 - 2020 - 2022
ad hoc clerk at the Tribunal d'arrondissement de la Côte for industrial and criminal cases
-

Memberships

- ALUMNIL
 - Vaud young bar association (JBVD)
 - Vaud bar association (OAV)
-

Education

- 2022
Master of Law (MLaw) of the University of Lausanne (*magna cum laude*)
 - 2020: Bachelor of Law (BLaw) of University of Lausanne
-

Other Activities

- 2018-2021: member and vice president of the University of Lausanne Law Students Association (AedL) and its legal council.
 - 2020: Swiss Moot Court - Federal Court of Lucerne, member of a finalist team representing the University of Lausanne.
-

Languages

French, German, English
